STERLING SOFTWARE, INC. P 0'
8080 North Central Expressway A I
Suite 1100 RRESHURIE N
Dallas, Texas 75206-1895 : :

Date of First Use: at least as early as ‘I "'{ H7

Interstate Commerce: at least as eatly as LI 1Y lcl7

International Class: 9

Goods: computer storage management program allowing for online viewing, automation,
monitoring and reporting functions and printed instructional manuals, therefor, sold as
aunit
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01 246 0 0 PHRASCH vantag:

02 222 222 0 PHRASCH 1~dead/ld

TERMINAL SESSION STARTED 01/19/99 11:28 A.M. (EASTERN TIME)
TERMINAL SESSION FINISHED 01/19/99 11:37 A.M. (EASTERN TIME)
ELAPSED TIME THIS SESSION 0 HRS AND 9 MIN
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From: Catherine. Temple@bakerbotts.com
Sent: - Tuesday, September 26, 2000 11:46 AM
To: ghana.kelly@uspto.gov

Subject: Reg. #2,305,755; Serial #75/538,056

the above referenced registration for the mark SAM:VANTAGE. This is

something you were helping Amy on back in April/May 2000. We had filed a

Revocation of Attorney on December 2, 1999, and Amy faxed you a copy of it

on May 11, 2000 so that you could make sure the Certificate of Registration /
was sent to our office when it was sent out.  We still haven't received '

it!l  Could you please check on this ASAP for me and let me know when we
can expect to receive it.

Thanks!!

Catherine Temple
Legal Assistant
Baker Botts, LLP
214.953-6891

catherine.temple@bakerbofts.com QZ ]Z €ﬂ’ﬂ

Hi, Ghana. | work with Amy Witzel at Baker Botts. We are following up on é 2

o
o] #°

s e is at--+the
warehouse . W eV
rams
/\538&% de\ 3

2,306, b g @Qf\%ﬁ/'ﬁ
reysied (/o i

DOC KET

A R M Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com.



https://www.docketalarm.com/

UNITEb STATES DE TMENT OF COMMERCE
Patent and Trademark Office

ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER FOR TRADEMARKS
2900 Crystal Drive
Arlington, Virginia 22202-3513

Sep 10, 1999

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION UNDER 12(a)

1. Serial No.: 2. Mark:
75/538,056 SAMS:VANTAGE
and design

3. International Class{es):

9
4. Publication Date: 5. Applicant:
Oct 12, 1999 STERLING SOFTWARE, INC.

The mark of the application identified appears to be entitled to registration. The
mark will, in accordance with Section 12(a) of the Trademark Act of 1946, as
amended, be published in the Official Gazette on the date indicated above for the
purpose of opposition by any person who believes he will be damaged by the
registration of the mark. If no opposition is filed within the time specified by

= Section 13(a) of the Statute or by rules 2.101 or 2.102 of the Trademark Rules,
the Commissioner of Patents and Trademarks may issue a certificate of
registration.

Copies of the trademark portion of the Official Gazette containing the publication
of the mark may be obtained at $38.00 each for domestic orders, or at $47.50
each for foreign orders from:

The Superintendent of Documents
US. Government Printing Office
PO Box 371954

Pittsburgh, PA 15250-7954
Phone: (202)512-1800

By direction of the Commissioner.

~—

PCFDLR (REV 12/97)
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